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Adirondac$<
Park Agency

KAREN FETDMAN
Acting Chair

TERRY MARTINO
Executive Director

Dear Mr. Coirin;

This is to inform you that,the Agency received the above referenced variancedetermination and record from ihe Toyl 
9_n leptember 10, 201g. The Agency's 30-dayreview period expired on october 10, 201g. Tljis resJonse retter is to jro}oe

documentation that the Town compreted its referralt, th; Agency 
", 

,Eqrii"u

Thank you for your referral of this variance determination.

Sincerely,

October 11,2A19

Mr. Kenneth Coirin, Chair
Zoning Board of Appeals
Town of Caroga
PO Box 328
Caroga Lake, Ny 12032

Re: LV2018-0024
Town Variance: Z20l g-09
Variance Application: Maddocks
Tax Map Number: gZJZ-I-z

Robyn Burgess
Principal Adirondack park
Local Planning Assistance Specialist

REB:KOK:ap

cc: John Duesler,-code Enforcement officer, Town of caroga (via emaitl
I-inda Gllbert, Town crerk, Town of caroga (via emait)

P'O' Boxgg'1133 NYS Route 86'RayBrook, NY 12s77.Tet: (518) 831-4050. Fax (518) 891-3938.www.apa,ny.gov


